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From: Jérome Muller
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2003 11:40 AM
To: Luc Estenne
Subject: Square One
Attachments: Square One Aug-03.pdf

kkdkkkkhkkhhhhkhkkhkkhhkhhkhkhkkkk

Jerome Muller
Partners Advisers S.A.
100 rue du Rhéne
CH-1204 Geneva
Switzerland

T +41 22 716 00 60

F +41 22 716 00 61

kkdkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkikkkhkkkk

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
destroyed, delayed in transmission, incomplete, or may contain viruses. Partners Advisers S.A., therefore does not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which may arise as a results of this e-mail
transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. This message is provided for informational
purposes and should not be construed as a solicitation or an offer to buy or sell any securities or related financial
instruments.

This message contains confidential information or information belonging to Partners Advisers S.A. and is intended only for
the named individual. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this message in error and delete this e-message from
you system.

CONFIDENTIAL SQ0000016006
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Summary Report

Fumd: Souare One Fund LG, i3zia Fange: Jui-B8 T Auy-L3 Carrancy: Birategy -

Index: S&P 500 index Data Range: Feb-86 To Aug-03 Currency: Strategy: -

Report: Selected Options Data Range: Feb-99 To Aug-03 Total Mos: 55 RFR: 3.51% MAR: 5.00%

Return Analysis s Index

Year To Date Return 6.13% 16.30% 80% Gumulative Monthly Returns et
Total Period Return 71.12%  -50.04% 60% e

Annualized Geometric Return 12.43% -4 7% 40?’
Monthly Geometric Return 0.98% 34T 2202 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
Best 12 Month Rolling Return 19.42%  16.49% -20%
Worst 12 Month Rolling Return 714% 27 Ea% -40%

% 83 3 3 3 8 3 8 3 3 3 3 § 5 § § 3 3§ 3
Consistency Analysis ok Index § § <5(” é § § 5 é § § 5 é § § <5(n é § § <5(»
% Up Months 93% 47%
% Up 12 Month Rolling Returns 100% 27%
Annualized Standard Deviation 3.37% 17.45% 15% 1

Monthly Returns

Risk/Downside Analysis g index
Annualized Downside Deviation (RFR) 0.54% 13.48%

Largest Drawdown

Avg of Largest 5 Drawdowns R R R R C e

. - (o) o [l (2} [o2) () o o (=] o (=] o - by by - by by o o o™ N N o™N @ (s 0 s}
Risk/Return Analysis Fond Index 2 @ ¢ 2 9 @ @ € <@ @ ¢ @ 9 ¢ Q@ Q@ 9 9 9 9 g ¢ @ 9 9 9 g Q
3 5 5 % 8 8 8§ 585 8 8 8 58 5 % 8 8 8 585 % 8 8 8 8B 5 %
Gain/Loss Ratio 5.94 0.97 e €5 2 0 g <S5 X 0 a0 <S5 2 0 0w < S g 0 4w <5 Z
Annualized Sharpe Ratio 2.65 347
Annualized Sortino Ratio (RFR) 56.84 S2% 120% - Cummulative Value Added vs. S&P 500 Index
Avg Growth / Max Drawdown Ratio ~1.72 0.01 100:Aa 1 PR S
Avg Growth / Avg Drawdown Ratio -2 0 0.03 80% 1
60% gy g g engs”
40% - ﬁr%wwf
Correlation Analysis a8 Index 20% | Vel
B L
Correlation 0.19 0% |t o e e B 8t
-20% -
% A Up/B Down (% B Up/A Down) 90% 25% 2 238 % 3388 8 88 8505055558888 8§88 8 883
Ag AUD/B Down (Mg BUpADown)  094%  8.10%
PANR Page 1
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Comparative Analysis |
Funsh Sguare Ons Pund Lid Pista Hangs: Je3i-59 hie A3 LRITEnCy: Strategy -
index: $&P 500 index Data Range: Feb-86 To Aug-03 Currency: Strategy: -
Report: Selected Options Data Range: Feb-99 To Aug-03 Total Mos: 55 RFR: 3.90% 5.00%
Risk/Return Statistics Monthly Annualized 12 Month Rolling Benchmark Analysis Correlation Alpha Beta
Foand Index Fun Index Fund Index Fund Index F et Index Fomad Index
Arithmetic Average Return 0.99% 11.83%  -3.37% 12.03% i MSCI World 0.12 0.97 1.00% 0.09% 0.025 1.030
i Y 3 TEY MSCI EAFE 0.03 0.84 0.99% 0.06% 0.007 0.900
MSCI Europe 0.02 0.86 0.99% 0.02% 0.004 0.805
Standard Deviation 0.97% 5.04% 3.37% 17.45% 3.09% 13.47% MSCI EMF 0.19 0.77 0.97% 0.027 0.563
Downside Deviation (0%) 0.07% 3.71% 0.24% 12.87% S&P 500 0.19 1.00 1.00% 0.037 1.000
Downside Deviation (RFR) 0.16% 3.89% 0.54% 13.48% Nikkei 225 0.25 0.50 1.00% E ; 0.041 0.428
Downside Deviation (MAR) 0.21% 3.96% 0.73% 13.73% JPM Global Bond A4 345 1.01% 3145 L0657 RN
30% - Risk/Return Profiles
Risk/Return Analysis Monthly Annualized 12 Month Rolling
Fund Index Pl Index Fung
Sharpe Ratio 0.76 {14 2.65 i 20%
Sortino Ratio (0%) 52.50 ERpcye 181.87 |
Sortino Ratio (RFR) 16.41 43174
Sortino Ratio (MAR) 10.12 4371 = @
Gain/Loss Ratio 5.94 0.97 1.44 € 10%
Hist Min Return 90% Conf 0.04% 5% 8.93% -74 £l E B
(]
Hist Min Return 95% Conf ~ -01.034% SRR 2T EN% 8.12% -5 7H5n x 8
2 0% : : : : ‘ :
3 [0)73 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%
o =
Calendar Ret 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 ]
- 10.26% 11.86% 1234% 18.76% 13.45% 14.01% S 10% | @ Square One Fund Ltd.
< @ S&P 500 Index
Index BB 1304% 13148 1952% 2668% 31.01% EIMSCI World Free Index
EEMSCI Europe & Far East Free Index
o EEMSCI Europe Local Currency Index
-20% - 8 MSCI Emerging Market Free Index
£ S&P 500 Index
ZENikkei 225 Index
B J.P. Morgan Global Government Bond Index
-30% -
Annualized Standard Dev (%)
" PARINERS
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Comparative Analysis Il
Fundg: Sguare One Fung L3, Dads Range: F631-59 T Aagbs arrency; Btrategy, -
Index: S&P 500 Index Data Range: Feb-86 To Aug-03 Currency: Strategy: -
Report: Selected Options Data Range: Feb-99 To Aug-03 Total Mos: §5 RFR:  3.90% MAR: 5.00%
Rolling Windows Analysis Linear Correlation Analysis
Max Min Avg % Pos
1 Month: Fund 3.97% 0.99% 93% Correlation 0.19 15%
Index 9.67% 328% 47% R-Squared 0.04
3 Month: Fued 6.79% 3.00% 96% Alpha 0.01
Index 16.63% 3BT 45% Beta 0.04 10%
6 Month: Fund 11.14% 5.96% 100% % A Up (B Up) 92% ®e
Index 21.65% -i5.%4% 50G8% 40% % A Up (B Dwn) 90% ®
12 Month: P 19.42%  7.14%  12.03% 100% Avg A Up (B Up) 1.17% 5% N @
Index 16.49% 27 5:4% W3 BE 27% Avg A Up (B Dwn) 0.94%
24 Month: Fund 34.15% 19.45% 24.87% 100% Corr (B Up) 0.12 3 :@
Index 6.74% -33.25%  -21.55% 6% Corr (B Dwn) 0.03 g ‘
-1% 5%
Drawdown Analysis: Fis5:4
Rank Peak Valley % Loss Recovery
1 Dec-02 Feb-03 BT% 1
2 Dec-01 Jan-02 1
3 Mar-03 Apr-03 1
Index
Drawdown Analysis: Index Annualized Returns Analysis
Rank Peak Valley % Loss Recovery Returns Std Dev Sharpe Ratio Dwnsd Dev (RFR) Sortino (RFR)
1 Aug-00 Sep-02 i@ 1 Funad Index Frosnd Index Foardd Index Furg index el Index
2 Dec-99 Feb-00 1 3 Month 1361% 27.17%
3 Jun-99 Sep-99 2 6 Month 13.93% 47.99%. 2
4 Mar-00 May-00 3 12 Month 714% 11.70% 3.01% 19.99% 237 0.50% 13.53% 49.16 3.00
5 Jan-99 Feb-99 1 24 Month 1024% -4%%% 3.41% 18.83% 3.00 0.36% 14.35% 97.70 -4.260
36 Month 10.22% g 3.09% 18.41% 3.31 D7 0.29% 15.07% 120.30 -2 4
48 Month 11.34% -847%  3.03% 18.08% 3.74 4154 0.25% 13.54% 154.72 -1 53
60 Month 12.73% 134% 3.30% 17.80% 3.85 0.08 0.23% 1231% 194.61 0.38
CPARTNERS
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Froph Sguare One Fund Lid, Data Rangs: W88 o IR ] Cayryesey Sdrgtegyl -
Index: S&P 500 index Data Range: Feb-86 To Aug-03 Currency: Strategy: -
Report: Selected Options Data Range: Feb-99 To Aug-03 Total Mos: 55 RFR: 3.90% MAR: 5.00%
1_ 99 Jan Eeb Mar Apr Mai Jun Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD Last 12 Months Return/Growth of $1,000
Frussss 252% 0.30% 239% 3.97% 121% 0.82% 1.40% 1.87% 0.34% 16.36%
index 3.88% 5.44% 4T TE% 625%  1.91%  5.78% 14.81% 10% 1 r $1,200
2000
Fund 0.04% 2.15% 033% 1.60% 0.60% 1.44% 017% 1.17% 053% 0.40% 12.34% 5% r $1,000
Index 2.00%  9.67% 9% 2.39% 6.07% -5.55% : 0.41%  42.94%
2001 I $800
Fund 262% 005% 1.02% 123% 027% 080% 035% 1.15% 077% 150% 1.37% 0.16% 11.86% 0%
Index 3.46% -923% G642 768% 051% -3 G A% 897 181%  7.52%  0.76% %% | 600
2002 5%
= 0
Funed C14%  058% 071% 097% 276% 024% 3.43% 037% 012% 077% 0.04% 10.26% | s400
Index DAY, 367% A19% BE A 0.49% -+1.3¥%: 864% 571% SEBT%
2_003 -10% F $200
Frussss 245% -0.0i%  0.93% 1.32% 1.69% 0.20% 6.13%
Index 0.84% 810% 509% 266% 162% 1.79% 16.30%
-15% - L 0
N N N N o o o o« (2] o 8 o
e € ¢ ¢ g & 5 3 9 5 g 9
o ‘S > O < e = I > o =1 j2]
§ ¢ 2 &8 5 ¢ 2 & £ 3 3 2
12 Month Rolling Returns
30%
20% oty
e, Fom
&, e,
10% LR N
0% T T T T 1
-10% -
20% -
-30% -
888888355%55535898¢888938283%
L
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Risk Analysis
Fravsed: Bguare One Fund Lid,
Index: S&P 500 Index
Report: Selected Options

Dala Range 8% Yoo Augdl Curransy: Btyategyr -
Data Range Feb-86 To Aug-03 Currency:

Strategy: -
Data Range Feb-99 To Aug-03 Total Mos: 55

RFR: 3.90% MAR: 5.00%

12 Month Rolling Correlation

12 Month Rolling Standard Deviation

1.00 - 7.0% -
0.80 - 6.0% -
0.60 -

//\ Y, 5.0% -
{ o,

” ;f ""» 4.0% |
0.20»%ﬁ/ ‘%fv”/ \“ﬁ‘g‘ ; ;‘“ 3.0% -

0.40

1
0.00 T T T ? T T T T i ) 2.0% -
% {
020 | 1.0% 4 w\w - SR %‘&‘%@
R B B B Bty G e iAo i Grr B g S
-0.40 - 0.0% T T T — T T — T T T T T T T T T T T T )
888888555555 9985898883s 8888885555539 889889838s3
=4 s > 35 o > = s > 5 Q= c s > 5 Q> c s > 5 c s > 5 [o =3 = s > 5 Q> c K > 35 o > =4 s > 5
5233285223828 2£382352¢£3 §2838252£382852£382832¢8S3
Drawdowns 12 Month Rolling Sharpe Ratios
0% r t 1 : 5.0
% 40
e
-10% - M&-ﬁﬂ‘% e
30 4 MME//R\ L g ‘ﬁ‘g
-15% . W&"&f ‘J
-20% - \”‘ﬂ
204 *
-25% -
-30% -
-35% -
-40% -|
-45% |
-50% -
(2] (3 (2] (] o o o o ~ - ~ - o N N o [2] o o (=] o o o (=] o = ~ by - = ~ o N N o N N o o o [s2]
(o] (&) [®] 0? (=] o o o o o o o o CI> (=] o (=] o o CI> (=] CI> CI> o C'> o o o (=] CI> o o (=] CI> CI> o C'> o o CI> C'>
8 5 2 3 8 5 2 5 % 5 2 5 8 5 2 35 8 5 9 § 5 53 % 3 5 &8 § 3 §$ 3 5§ 5 53 % 5 5 5 &5 3
L = <« Z 0w = <« Z uw = <« Z uwL = <« Z U o= << S = = n 2 D = = n z S = = n zZz S = =
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